The City of San Antonio
Office of the City Council
Interdepartmental Memorandum

TO: Leticia M. Vacek, TRMC/CMC, City Clerk
FROM: Councilmember Cris Medina, District 7
COPIES TO: Chris Callanen, Assistant to City Council

Brandon T. Smith, Boards & Commissions Coordinator

SUBJECT: District 7 Appointment to the Brooks Development Authority

DATE: 7 Auqust, 2015

I recommend David Christian for appointment to the Brooks Development Authority.

The application is on file with the Office of the City Clerk.
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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

CRIS MEDINA
CITY COUNCILMAN
DISTRICT 7

August 12, 2015

Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

P.O. Box 839966

San Antonio, TX 78283-3966

Dear Mrs. Vacek,

I would like to follow up on my recommendation for David Christian as my appointment to the Brooks
Development Authority. Mr. Christian was a former District 7 Zoning Board member under my
predecessor, State Representative Justin Rodriguez. He will most certainly be an asset to the board as
he has grown up in my District, and furthermore his parents still reside in the District. Mr. Christian has

been an active member of the community during his longtime residence in District 7 and has continued

his service to the community since his residential relocation. | would like to respectfully and formally

request a waiver of residency in this special case, given my appointment’s familiarity with and continual

dedication to serving my District.
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CITY HALL DISTRICT OFFICE
P.O. BOX 839966 7976 MAINLAND DR.
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78283-3966 SAN ANTONIO, TX 78250
OFFICE (210) 207-0855

OFFICE (210) 207-7044
TTY (210) 207-4889
FAX (210) 207-8181

EMAIL: DISTRICT7@SANANTONIO.GOV



